Guy M. Hicks AT&T Tennessee T: 615.214.6301

General Counsel 333 Commerce Street F: 615.214.7406
Suite 2101 guy.hicks@att.com
Nashville, TN 37201-3300

June 20, 2007

VIA HAND DELIVERY

filed electronically in docket office on 06/20/07
Hon. Sara Kyle
Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

RE: Approval of the Right-of-Way, Conduits and Pole Attachments
Agreement (ROW Agreement) Negotiated by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and MGC Communications, Inc.
Pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act
of 1996.

Docket No. 07-00138

Dear Chairman Kyle:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and MGC Communications, Inc.
(“MGC”) hereby respectfully request that the above-referenced Petition for
Approval of the ROW Agreement be withdrawn. BellSouth understands that
MCG's Certificate of Convenience and Necessity has been cancelled and that
the company is no longer operating in the State of Tennessee.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

incerely yours,

Guy M. Hicks >

cc: Jack LaPlanche, Fort Lauderdale City Engineer, MGC Communications, Inc
Betty Parks, MGC Communications, Inc.
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In Re:

BEFORE THE TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY
Nashville, Tennessee

Approval of the Right-of-Way, Conduits and Pole Attachments Agreement
Negotiated by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and MGC
Communications, Inc. Pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996

Docket No. 07-00138

MOTION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF RIGHT OF WAY AGREEMENT

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) hereby moves to withdraw the

Petition for Approval of the Right-of-Way, Conduits and Pole Attachments Agreement

between MGC Communications, Inc. (“MGC”) and BellSouth filed with the Tennessee

Regulatory Authority on May 21, 2007.

It has been brought to BellSouth’s attention that MGC’s Certificate of

Convenience and Necessity has been cancelled and that MGC is no longer operating in

the State of Tennessee.
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Therefore, BellSouth requests that its Petition be withdrawn.
Respectfully submitted,

outh Telecommunications, Inc.

“Guy M. Hicks a
333 Commerce Street, Suite 2101
Nashville, TN 37201-3300
615/214-6301



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on /T\.— >~ f\,o Oaccopy of the foregoing document
was served on the parties of record, via U. S. “Mail, postage pre-paid, addressed as
follows:

Jack LaPlanche

Fort Lauderdale City Engineer
MGC Communications, Inc.
201 NE4th Street

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301

Betty Parks

MGC Communications, Inc.
3301 N. Buffalo

Las Vegas, NV 89129






